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Eric Fryson

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@moylelaw.com]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:02 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120015-El

Attachments: FIPUG Cross Notice of Telephonic Deposition Barrett 8.6.12.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Moyle Law Firm, P.A,

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850} 681-3828

vkaufman@moylelaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120015-El.

c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

e. The attached document is THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S CROSS NOTICE OF TAKING
TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION.

Kim Hancock

khancock@moylelaw.com

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.movlelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or
employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you ‘receive this e-
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Docket No: 120015-EI
Florida Power & Light Company.
/ Filed: August 6, 2012

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
CROSS NOTICE OF TAKING TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION

TO: John T. Butler
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) will
take the deposition of the following named individual telephonically, immediately following the
conclusion of Staff’s deposition:

Deponent Date Time

Robert E. Barrett, Jr. Thursday, August 9, 2012 3:00 p.m.

The deposition will be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter or
other officer authorized by law to take depositions. The deponent is requested to have with him
his prefiled testimony and exhibits in this docket. The deposition is being taken for purposes of
discovery, for use at trial, or for any other purposes allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788

vkaufman @ moylelaw.com
imovle @ movylelaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing The Florida

Industrial Power Users Group's Cross Notice of Taking Telephonic Depositions has been

furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 6™ day of August, 2012, to the following:

Keino Young

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Kenneth Wiseman/Mark Sundback
Andrews Kurth LLP

13501 I Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

J.R Kelly

Joe McGlothlin

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Robert Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia, II1
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth,
Bowden,

Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Karen White

Federal Executive Agencies
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403

John W. Hendricks
367 S. Shore Dr.
Sarasota, FL 34234

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel R. Larson
16933 W. Harlena Dr.
Loxahatchee, FL 33470

Thomas Saporito
177 U.S. Highway IN, Unit 212
Tequesta, Florida 33469

William C. Garner

Brian P. Armstrong

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Paul Woods

Quang Ha

Patrick Ahlm

Algenol Biofuels Inc.

28100 Bonita Grande Drive, Suite 200
Bonita Springs, FL. 24135

Larry Nelson
312 Roberts Road
Nokomis, FL 34275

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman



